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Re: Forwarding of Rectification on the Minutes of 413th Meeting of WRC held on 27th-29th January,
2025 - reg

From Shailesh Zala <shaileshzala@yahoo.co.in>

Date Mon 03-Mar-25 3:34 PM
To  Western Regional Committee, NCTE <wrc@ncte-india.org>

approved

Yahoo Mail - Email Simplified

On Fri, Feb 28, 2025 at 1:03 PM, Western Regional Committee, NCTE
<wrc@ncte-india.org> wrote:

Dear Sir/Ma'am,

Please find attached PDF of modified rectification on the Minutes of 413th Meeting of WRC held on
27th-29th January, 2025 for your kind perusal and approval.

For more information or query, Please revert on the same mail <wrc@ncte-india.org>.

M

NC T‘E
Warm Regards
Western Regional Committee
NCTE
Dwarka
New Delhi

From: Western Regional Committee, NCTE <wrc@ncte-india.org>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 12:57 PM

To: shaileshzala@yahoo.co.in <shaileshzala@yahoo.co.in>

Subject: Re: Forwarding of Rectification on the Minutes of 413th Meeting of WRC held on 27th-29th January,
2025 -reg

Dear Sir/Ma'am,
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Rectification on the Minutes of 413" Meeting of WRC held on 27%-29" January, 2025

Rectifications on the Minutes of 413" meeting of WRC held on 27"-29" January, 2025 have been
made in respect of the following items as recorded in the approved Minutes of 413" Meeting of
WRC held on 27%-29" January, 2025.

S.No Application Code Name and addresses of the Institution Course

1 CAMBRIDGE INTERNATIONAL
COLLEGE, VILLAGE - NANOD,
STREET/ROAD - KILA ROAD, B.Ed .&
APP2001660061 TALUKA/MANDAL - INDORE, D.ELEd.
TOWN/CITY - NANOD, DISTRICT -
INDORE —452001, MADHYA PRADESH.

The category mentioned against above institution at Item No.7, Page-5 of approved
Minutes of 413" meeting as “Shifting of Premises”

be read as
“Change of Name of Institution”.

Decision of WRC as recorded in the minutes of 413" meeting shall remain unchanged.

2 Decision in respect of Item No.14, Pagel0 in respect of institution File No.
NRCAPP-2016-16497 of approved Minutes of 413" Meeting of WRC held on 27t
-29™" January, 2025 is rectified as under:

DR. B.R. AMBEDKAR P.G. COLLEGE,
VIL.-JAIPUR, STREET/ROAD 60 FEET B.A.B.Ed./B.
ROAD, MAHESH NAGAR, Sc.B.Ed.
TALUKA/MANDAL-JAIPUR,
TOWN/CITY-JAIPUR, DISTRICT-
JAIPUR-302015, RAJASTHAN
(Court matter)

NRCAPP-2016-
16497

The application of the institution along with other related documents was carefully examined in
the light of the NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from time to time
and the Committee observed as under:

Recognition was granted to the institution for B.A.B.Ed./B.Sc.B.Ed. course vide order
No.F.WRC/NRCAPP-16497/B.A.B.ED.,B.SC.B.ED./345™ meeting/2021/218309-218315 and
218384 dated 24.11.2021 erroneously after omission of Appendix-13 vide NCTE’s Notification
F.No.NCTE-Regl011/80/2018-MS(Regulation)-HQ dated 22.11.2021.

Matter was considered by WRC in its 380" Meeting held on 10" February, 2023, wherein the
Committee decided that Show Cause Notice be issued to the institution for submission of its
reply within 30 days from the date of Minutes uploaded on NCTE website on 17.02.2023 on the
grounds mentioned therein.

The institution has not submitted any reply in response to SCN on the basis of uploaded Minutes
of WRC dated 17.02.2023. Stipulated time period has already been over.
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Subsequently, matter was considered by WRC in its 383™ meeting held on 20"-21% April,2023.
As per decision taken by Committee, Final Show Cause Notice dated 09.05.2023 was issued to
the institution giving 07 days’ time for reply on the following ground:

The period of 30 days from the date of uploading of minutes of 380" meeting of WRC has been
completed on 22.03.2023, but the institution has not submitted any reply to WRC, NCTE.

Stipulated time period has already been over. No reply to final Show cause notice submitted by
the institution.

The institution filed Writ Petition No. 8683/2023 titled as Dr. B.R. Ambedkar P.G. College
versus National Council for Teacher Education and Anr. against the decision of WRC before
the Hon’ble High Court of Delhi in which the Hon’ble Court disposed off the case vide order
dated 29.11.2024 in connected case W.P. (C) 893/2023 and CM APPL. 3464/2023 passed by
Hon’ble High Court of Delhi with the following relevant part of the order:

The instant petitions stand disposed of, along with pending applications, with the following
directions:

(i) The decision dated 27.12.2022, shall, itself be considered to be the show cause
notice.
(ii)  The petitioners are directed to submit a detailed reply within a period of three weeks
from the date of passing of this order, along with all necessary documents.
(iti)  The respondents, thereafter, to consider their reply and to take a final decision with
due expedition. If the decision is adverse to the petitioners, the same shall not be
given effect for a period of 45 days therefrom.”

In consideration of the above facts, the Committee decided that recognition granted for
B.A.B.Ed./B.Sc.B.Ed. course to the institution be withdrawn u/S 17 of the NCTE Act, 1993
from the academic session next following the date of issue of withdrawal order with a copy
to State Government, Affiliating Body and all concerned.

3 Decision in respect of Item No.50, Page- 31& 32 in respect of institution bearing
Application N0.2526202402121230 of approved Minutes of 413 Meeting of WRC
held on 27t 29t January, 2025 is rectified as under:

B.A.B.Ed./

MAULANA AZAD UNIVERSITY, B.Sc. B.Ed.

JODHPUR  BUJHAWAR, JHANWAR
ROAD, LUNIL JODHPUR, JODHPUR,
RAJASTHAN-342802

2526202402121230

The online application of the institution along with other related documents was carefully
examined in the light of the NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from
time to time and the Committee observed as under:
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Category of the institution is not mentioned.
The University has not uploaded authorization letter on Non-Judicial stamp paper.

The university has not uploaded Not-for-Profit Certificate issued by the competent govt.
authority. Exemption Certificate (12A) is also not uploaded by the university.

Uploaded details of Society/Trust are incomplete.

The university has uploaded Act of the university under which it was established instead
of affiliation order/ relevant document with regard to running of Multi-disciplinary
programme(s). No affiliation letter / order is uploaded for the running courses
mentioned in particulars.

Details of admitted students are not uploaded by the university.

The institution has not uploaded affidavit of Rs.100/- on non-judicial stamp paper in the
prescribed format for details of land and built-up area along with land documents.

8. Uploaded Building Plan is not approved by the Competent Govt. Engineer.

10.
11.

12.

13.

The institution has uploaded affidavit, details mentioned therein does not match with
particulars on the applied application.

Land documents uploaded has not certified by the competent government authority.

Land Use Certificate (CLU) for educational purpose issued by the competent
government authority not uploaded.

Non-Encumbrance Certificate (NEC) not uploaded. University is required to upload
latest NEC issued by the Competent Government Authority indicating that the land is
free from all encumbrances.

The uploaded Building plan is not legible. Hence the university is required to submit
Blueprint of approved Building plan signed by the Competent Govt. Authority indicating
the name of the course, name of the institution, Khasra No./Plot No., total land area, total
built-up area with the measurements of the Multi-purpose Hall as well as other
infrastructural facilities such as classrooms etc.

In view of the above, the Committee decided that Show Cause Notice be issued to the
institution for compliance of deficiencies through online transition application portal.

Decision in respect of Item No.59, Page- 33 in respect of institution bearing
Application No. 2526202402191435 of approved Minutes of 413" Meeting of WRC
held on 27t -29t" January, 2025 is rectified as under:

SHRI ONKAR SINGH MEMORIAL | B.A.B.Ed./
WOMENS TEACHERS TRAINING | B.Sc. B.Ed.
2526202402191435 | COLLEGE AJMER AJMER, PASAND
NAGAR KOTRA, AJMER, AJIMER, AJMER,
RAJASTHAN-305004

The online application of the institution along with other related documents was carefully
examined in the light of the NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from

1.

time to time and the Committee observed as under:

Details of Khasra Nos. mentioned in the particulars of online application does not match
with the lease documents other land documents uploaded by the institution.
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10.

11.

12.

Authorization letter on the stamp paper is not submitted by the Management.
The institution has not uploaded NOC issued from Affiliating body.

The institution has not uploaded Not-for-Profit Certificate issued by competent govt.
authority. Exemption Certificate (12 A) is not uploaded instead of that Form-10-AC of
Income-Tax Department is uploaded.

Incomplete details of Society/Trust/Company Members are not uploaded.
Details of admitted students are not uploaded by the institution.

Documents pertaining to government lease deed being land document is uploaded.
Khasra Nos. mentioned therein does not match with the particulars mentioned in the
online application. Affidavit related to land and Built-up area is not uploaded by the
management of the institution.

Details of Mutation Certificate of Land is not uploaded by the institution.

The institution has not uploaded current Non-Encumbrance Certificate issued by
competent govt. authority.

Uploaded building plan is not illegible . The institution is required to upload legible
approved building plan indicating plot no. khasra no. total land area, total built up area
and earmarked area for all the courses being run in the premises.

Date with signature of the competent govt. engineer is not mentioned on the Building
Completion Certificate.

As per Clause 7(i) of NCTE Amended Regulations, 2022 issued vide Notification
F.No.NCTE-Regl012/13/2021-Reg. Sec.-HQ dated 04.05.2022, the institutions shall
offer Integrated Teacher Education Programmes in multi-disciplinary environment. As
per information filled on the online Transition Application portal, the institution is NOT
running  Multi-Disciplinary  Programme(s) other than Teacher Education
Programme(s), which is pre-requisite for transition to 4 year B.A.B.Ed./B.Sc.B.Ed.
course.

In view of the above, the Committee decided that Show Cause Notice be issued to the
institution for compliance of deficiencies through online transition application portal.

Decision in respect of Item No.64, Page-35 in respect of institution bearing
Application N0.2526202403021986 of approved Minutes of 413" Meeting of WRC
held on 27t -29t" January, 2025 is rectified as under:

DR. RADHAKRISHANAN INTEGRATED | B.A.B.Ed./
COLLEGE KUCHAMAN CITY DISTRICT | B.Sc. B.Ed.
2526202403021986 | NAGAUR RAJASTHAN KUCHAMAN
CITY, KUCHAMAN CITY, KUCHAMAN
CITY, NAGAUR, RAJASTHAN-341508

The online application of the institution along with other related documents was carefully
examined in the light of the NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from
time to time and the Committee observed as under:
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1. The WRC has been informed that during scrutiny of the transition applications, it is
noted by the office of WRC that the following two institutions have identical name(s)

and addresses:

Application Code - 2526202403042055

Application Code - 2526202403021986

DR. RADHAKRISHANAN INTEGRATED
COLLEGE JUSRI ROAD KUCHAMAN
CITY DISTRICT NAGAUR RAJASTHAN
KUCHAMAN CITY, JUSRI ROAD

KUCHAMAN CITY, KUCHAMAN CITY,
NAGAUR, RAJASTHAN-341508

DR. RADHAKRISHANAN INTEGRATED
COLLEGE KUCHAMAN CITY
DISTRICT NAGAUR  RAJASTHAN
KUCHAMAN CITY, KUCHAMAN CITY,
KUCHAMAN CITY, NAGAUR,
RAJASTHAN-341508

Name of Society/Trust: Tagore Balika
Shiksha Samiti Kuchaman City

Name of Society/Trust: Tagore Balika
Shiksha Samiti Kuchaman City Nagaur

2. The difference between the address(s) in respect of the both the institutions applied by
the same society is word “JUSRI ROAD” only. Due to this minor difference in address,
the following error occurred inadvertently:

e The application bearing no. 2526202403042055 was included in the index for
placing the same before WRC in its 408" (Part 1) meeting held on 12th-14th
November 2024.

e However, instead of opening of online portal application bearing no.
2526202403042055, the application bearing no. 2526202403021986 was opened
inadvertently and placed for consideration of WRC and the Committee decided to
reject this application for not fulfilling the eligibility criteria.

e Thereafter, this matter was re-considered by WRC in its 409" meeting held on 10th-
13th December 2024 and the decision was revised from REJECTION to Show
Cause Notice.

e Thereafter, in the 412" WRC meeting, the application bearing no.
2526202403042055 was again included in the index for consideration. However,
this time again, the online portal of application bearing no. 2526202403021986 was
opened before the meeting of WRC and Committee decided to issue SCN.

3. Present status of applications:

e The application bearing number 2526202403042055 has not been placed before
WRC.

e The application bearing No. 2526202403021986 was decided for SCN in the 409th
meeting of WRC which was issued to the institution on 27.09.2024. The institution
has not submitted/uploaded the reply on the portal so far.

4. The Committee further noted that the applicant has uploaded the same documents
pertaining to land such as Mutation, CLU, NEC, Building plan and BCC etc. in both
the applications in order to mislead the WRC. An explanation of the applicant
institution be sought in this regard.

In view of the above, the Committee decided that Final Show Cause Notice be issued to
the institution bearing Application No0.2526202403021986 for compliance of deficiencies
through online transition application portal.
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Decision in respect of Item No.65, Page-36 in respect of institution bearing
6 Application N0.2526202403042055 of approved Minutes of 413" Meeting of WRC
held on 27t 29" January, 2025 is rectified as under:

DR. RADHAKRISHAN INTEGRATED | B.A.B.Ed./

COLLEGE JUSRI ROAD KUCHAMAN | B.Sc.B.Ed.

CITY NAGAUR RAJASTHAN
2526202403042055 KUCHAMAN CITY, JUSRI ROAD,

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
time to time and the Committee decides as under:

1. The WRC has been informed that during scrutiny of the transition applications, it is noted
by the office of WRC that the following two institutions have identical name(s) and
addresses:

Application Code - 2526202403042055 Application Code - 2526202403021986

DR. RADHAKRISHANAN INTEGRATED
COLLEGE JUSRI ROAD KUCHAMAN
CITY DISTRICT NAGAUR RAJASTHAN
KUCHAMAN CITY, JUSRI ROAD

KUCHAMAN CITY, KUCHAMAN CITY,
NAGAUR, RAJASTHAN-341508

DR. RADHAKRISHANAN INTEGRATED
COLLEGE KUCHAMAN CITY DISTRICT
NAGAUR RAJASTHAN KUCHAMAN
CITY, KUCHAMAN CITY, KUCHAMAN
CITY, NAGAUR, RAJASTHAN-341508

Name of Society/Trust: Tagore Balika
Shiksha Samiti Kuchaman City

Name of Society/Trust: Tagore Balika
Shiksha Samiti Kuchaman City Nagaur

2. The difference between the address(s) in respect of the both the institutions is word
“JUSRI ROAD” only. Due to this minor difference in address, the following error
occurred inadvertently:

e The application bearing no. 2526202403042055 was included in the index for placing
the same before WRC in its 408" (Part 1) meeting held on 12th-14th November
2024.

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

e Thereafter, this matter was re-considered by WRC in its 409™ meeting held on 10th-
13th December 2024 and the decision was revised from REJECTION to Show
Cause Notice.

e Thereafter, in the 412" WRC meeting, the application bearing no.
2526202403042055 was again included in the index for consideration. However, this
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time again, the online portal of application bearing no. 2526202403021986 was
opened before the meeting of WRC and Committee decided to issue SCN.

3. Present status of applications:

e The application bearing number 2526202403042055 has not been placed before
WRC.

o The application bearing No. 2526202403021986 was decided for SCN in the 409th
meeting of WRC which was issued to the institution on 27.09.2024. The institution
has not submitted/uploaded the reply on the portal so far.

4. The Committee further noted that the applicant has uploaded the same documents
pertaining to land such as Mutation, CLU, NEC, Building plan and BCC etc. in both the
applications in order to mislead the WRC. An explanation of the applicant institution be
sought in this regard.

5. The Committee also noted that the institution has uploaded the Letter of intent (Lol) dated
24/08/2021 for B.A.B.Ed./B.Sc.B.Ed. course. However, the formal recognition order has
not been uploaded by the institution. Therefore, the institution is not eligible to apply for
the transition to ITEP course.

In view of the above, the Committee decided that the institution does not fulfil the criteria
as per Public Notice dated 23.04.2024. Hence, application bearing No0.2526202403042055
is rejected on the ground of not eligible for processing as mentioned through online
application portal.

(Dr. Shailesh Naranbhai Zala)
Chairperson, WRC
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